RECEIVED

BEFORE THE STATE OF KENTUCKY

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION SEp 2 4 2003
Z-TEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC., PN

//(’0'

£ S

Complainant, ( A LN
. th \\\%\_.

Y. & QO\) {
REL L SOUTH S

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

Respondent.

N
Z
©

i
0
éi
o™
%
'}?
-,
o

COMPLAINT

Complainant Z-Tel Communications, Inc. (“Z-Tel™) hereby brings this Complaint agaiﬁsi
Deltfuuth T\;l\:«uututuuui\,r.:.l.i\-.m::s, Iy, (UBellSeudr™) for a refund of monies owed for Bellsoutn’s
overcharging of rates. Z-Tel respectfully shows:

L BACKGROUND

. Z-Telis a Delaware corporation with corporate offices in Florida. Z-Tel’s

bustiness address is 601 South Harbour Boulevard, Suite 220, Tampa, Florida 33652

2. BeliSouth is a Georgia corporation with corporate offices in Georgia. BellQonth’s
business address is 675 West Peachtree Street, NE, Atlanta, Georgia 30375.

3. Z-Tel is a cowpetitive loval exchange carrier ("CLEC™) thal offers bundied
packages of local, long distance, and enhaﬁced services to residential and small business
consumers using the combination of unbundled network etements {(“UNEs”™) known as the UNE
Platform, or “UNE-P.” At present, Z-Te_l provides integrated local, fong distance, and enhanced
services to more than 200,000 consumers, located in 46 states, including Kentucky.

4. BellSouth is an incumbent local telecommunications provider that operates in the

Southeastern portion of the United States. As an incumbent provider, BeliSouth controls access
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to the local telecommunications networks over which Z-Tel provi.c-ies local teiecommunicatiqns
services.

5. Sections 251 and 252 of the 1996 Act, and various rules and orders of this
Commission and the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC”), require BellSouth to offer
Z-Tel access to BellSouth's network in a manner that ic just, reasnnahle, and non-diseriminatory,
so that Z-Tel can in turn provide local télecomnu:nicatious services to its own end-user
CUSIOIETS. See generaily 47 U.S.C. 201, 4/ U.SL. 254, 4/ CH.R. 51,305 through 51.321. In
exéhange for granting access to its network, BellSouth charges competitive local exchange
carriers like Z-Tel various rates (“UNE Rates”) for using BellSouth’s network.

I FACTS

0. Pursuant to Section 252 of the 1996 Act, Z-Tel and BellSouth entered into an
EnterconﬁectionAgreement (the “Original Apreement™) in or ahout Octaber 2000. | This Original
Agreement was functionally an adoption ot an identical interconnection agreement that
BellSoulth trad prt:\;fiu‘dsiy signed with another competitive local carrier, Birch
Telecommumications. |

7. On December 18, 2001, this Commission adopted its UNE Order in
Adminis.trati_ve Case Number 382," which established new rates for UNEs that applied as a
matter of law.

8. On April 21, 2002, Z-Tel expressiy requested an amendment ta the (riginal
Agreement to obtain the rates contained in the Commission’s UNE Order {see Exhibit A).

9. By lewer dated June 2, 2002 (mailed June ! 1, 2002), BeltSouth notitied Z-1¢e! that

it was terminating the Original Agreement and initiating negotiations for a successor agreemertt.

An Inquiry Inio the Development of Deaveraged Rates for Unbundled Network Elements,
Order, Administrative Case No. 382 (Dec. 18, 2001) (*UNE Order™).
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Through the second haif of 2002 and through the first quarter of 2603, Z-Tel and BellSouth
negotiated but were unable to reach agreement on a successor nterconnection agreement to the
Original .Agreement.

10.  Z-Tel and BellSouth entered into a revised Interconnection Agreement on April
18. 2003 {the “Revised Agreement’”™) However, the Original Agreement was in effect from
October 2000 until Aprii 18,2003, The Revised Agreement has only governed the terms of the
relationship berween Z-Tet and BeliSouth trom Aprit 18, 2003 until the present.

11 Inresponse to inquiries by Z-Tel and its counsel regarding the availability of the
Coummnission’s December 2001 rates, on Jitﬁe 8, 2003 BellSouth denied in writing Z-Tel’s
request for application of the Commission’s UNE Rates to the Original Agreement, (see Exhibit
B}

12, Inthe june 8. 2003 letter, BellSouth denied 7-Tel’s request an the sole ground
that Z-Tel had entered inte the Revised Agreement, and therefore allegedly could not obtain a
true-up for overchérges under the Original Agreement, even though: {a) 4-1el previously
sought the UNE Rates; {b) the Original Agreement cohtained no restriction on Z-Tel’s ability to
obtain the UNE Rates; {¢) and BellSouth never had asserted that the Original Agreement
contained any such a restriction.

ITII. - SPECIFIC COUNTS

A, BellSouth Has Violated And 1< Vinlating The Commission’s UNE QOrder Ry
Overcharging Z-Tel For UNEs

13, Z-Tel incorporates all of the foregoing paragraphs.
14. As a matter of law, BellSouth’s cost-based rates for UNEs changed on December

18, 2001 when the Commission issned ite IINE Ohvder
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15.  The federal Act and the FCC’s rules empower this Commission to set TELRIC
UNE-P Rates, and further prohibit an incumbent provider such as BellSouth from charging
different UNE-P Rates than the TELRIC rates that are set by state Commissions, “unless the

different rates could be justified by the costs incurred by the incumbent LEC."™

16. The FCC has expressly found that “regulations permitting non-cost based
discriminatory treatment [is} prohibited by the | 996 Act.” FCC Local Competition Order, 1 862.
The 1996 Act itself requires that UNE-P Rates set by state Commissions be “based on the cost

... of providing the intercornection or network element” and “nondiscriminatory.” 47 U.8.C.

252(d)(1)(A); 47 C.F.R. 51.503(a) and 47 C.F.R. 51.503(b).

17. Put another way, ouly i Gases where an incwubent movider tike BellSouth can
demonstrate that its forward-looking cost of providing a UNE to a specific CLEC is differént
than that of providing that same UNE to other CLECs, may an incumbent provider set a different
rate than that established by the state Commission. That is, the TELRIC cost of BeliSouth’s
provision of UNEs to all CLECs is presumptively the same, and BellSouth bears the burden cﬁ
demonstrating that its costs of providing UNEs to different CLECs varies. As a matter of law. if

BellSouth cannot make this showing, it must charge Z-Tel the UNE-P Rates established by the

CulillssiuL.

18.  Pursuant to 47 U.S.C. 252(d)(1)(A) and 47 C.F.R. 51.503(a) and 51.503(b), the
Commission, through orders addressing UNE-P Rates, did m fact establish set limits on the
amount that BettSouth could charge Z-Tel for UNE-P Rates, based on the TELRIC methodology |

required by the 1996 Act and the FCC’s rules. In addition, the UNE-P Rates established by the

2 Implementation of the Local Competition Provisions in the Telecommunications Act of

1996, First Report and Order, 11 FCC Red. 13499, § 861 (1996) (subsequent history
omitted) (“FCC Lacal Competition Order”).
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{UNFE Order were to take effect almost immediately, as the Comrrii'ssion expressly stated that
“BellSouth shall charge” the UNE Order rates as of December 18, 2001, UNE Order at 38
{emphasis added).

19. Therefors, for the period of December 18, 2001 (the date of thg UNE Orderyuntil
April 18, 2003, Z-Tel was paying the higher {INE-P Rates required inder the Original
Agreement, even though the Commi'sision had already ruled, in the UNE Order, that the UNE-P
Reues should be significantdly lower.

20. BellSouth has not indicated that its forward-looking cost of providing a UNE to
Z-Tel 1s different than that of providing that same UNE to other CLEC. Instead, BellSouth
anemically claims that it was impossible to amend the Original Agreement because Z-Tel |
entered into the Revised Agreement (see Exhibit B). This is pi.lre nonsense. Under BellSouth’s
togic, a CLEC could rehieve itself of all existing BellSouth obligations merely by executing a
new agreement and then claiming that all pre-existing liability is extinguished. Moreover, as

showu i ExlLibit A, Z-Tel expressly sought to amend the agreement, but BeltSouth refused to do

50,

21, As BeliSouth has failed to demonstrate that its forward-locking cost of providing
a UNE to Z-Tel is different than that of providing that same UNE to other CLECs. which would
be required to charge a different tate than that established by the Commission in the UNE Order,
BellSouth has, as a miatter vl law, unlaw fully uvercharged Z-Tel in the snount of $1,268,507.37

for UNE-P Rates for the period December 18, 2001 through April 13, 2003,

22, AsZ-Tel has been damaged by this overcharging, Z-Tel now seeks recéupment of
payfnents that Z-Tel made to BellSouth which constituted overcharges in the amount of

$1,268,507.37, This amount represents the difference between what BeliSouth charged Z-Tel as
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UNE-P Rates under the Original Agreement and the lower UNEP Rates that should have been
charged, for the period of December 18, 2001 through April 18, 2003 — the period when
BellSouth stil'l charged Z-Tel higher UNE-P Rates under the Original Agreement, even though
the Commission's UNE Order expressly required lower rates to be charged.

B. Bellsouth Has Violated It’s Obligation To Negotiate In Good Faith By Refusing To -

Provide Z-Tel This Commission’s UNE Rates

23. Z-Tel incorporates all ot the foregomg paragraphs.

24, FCC rules require incumbent providers such as BellSouth to negotiate the terms
of interconnection agreements in “good faith.” 47 C.F.R. 51.301(a). “Intentionally obstructing or
delaying negotiations or resolutions of disputes” violates the good faith negotiations requirement
of the FCC’s rules.” 47 C.F.R. 51.301(c)(6).

25. The Commission’s [INFE Orddar established the existing UNE rates was a
“regulatory” change that required and requires good faith implementation by BellSouth.

26. Section 16.5 of the Original Agreement states that;

in the event that any effective legistative, regulatory (including generic
proceedings), jndicial nr ather {egat action materially affects any material
terms of this Agreement ... the Parties shall renegotiate in good fuith such
mutnally acceptable new terms as may be required.
Originai Agreement, General Terims and (ondtions af § 10.5 {(emphasis added). The
UNE Order triggered all interconnection agreement change of law provisions since the
December 18, 2002 effective date for amendments iﬁcorporating the UNE Rates was
required by the Commission.
27.  BellSouth, however, refused to negotiate in good faith with Z-Tel first by refusing

to respond to 7-Tel request for the rates get in the Commigeion’s FINE Ordor and later by tying

implementation of the UNE Order rates to BellSouth’s unrelated policies, which served to bog

.
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negotiations. These actions violated the duty to negotiate in good faith imposed on BellSouth by
47 C.FR. 51.301. See 47 C.F.R. 51.301(a) and (c}6). |

28, Asaresult of being wrongfully overcharged the higher UNE-P Rates for the
period December 18, 2081 through April 18, 24603, Z-Tel has been damaged in the amount of
$1.268.507.37.

IV. PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFUKE, for the reasons as aforesaid, Z-Tel prays that this Commission order
BellSouth to refund to Z-Tel the amount of $1,268,507.37, representing the difference between
the amount that BellSouth impermissibly charged ds UNE-P Rates under the terms of the
Original Agreement, and the lower UNE-P Rates that Z-Tel should have been charged under the
UNE Order, for the period December 18, 2001 through Apnil 13, 2003. In addition, the

Commission should provide any such additional relief it deems appropriate.

Respectfully submitted,

Jonathan E. Cyhis
Michael B, Hagzard
KELLEY DRYE REN LLP

1200 19" Street NW
Suite 500

Washington, DC 20036
(202) 08 §_0600

COUNSEL FOR COMPLAINANT Z-TEL
COMMUNICATIONS, INC,

Dated: September 23, 2063
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Message Page 1 of 2

Hazzard, Michael

From: Hazzard, Michael

Sent:  Friday, May 16, 2003 4:21 PM

To: ‘Lynn.Allen-Floca@8BeilSouth.com’

Subject: FW. TN/Interconnection Agreement/BellSouth and 2- Tel

par our conversation. ..

-—w—{Winginal Message - ----

From: Rubino, Pegay O (mailto:PRubino@Z-TEL com]
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2002 10:16 AM

To: ‘Allen-Floed, Lynn'

Cre "Sharyn Gacton {E-maif)’

Subiect: RE: TN/Interconnection Agreement/BellSouth and Z-Tei

Lynn-

Wy inended o amend fhe agreement 1o retlect the rates approved by the TN commission, so if we need to sign a new
amendment to do that we will. { would not want this error te hoid up implementation of the correct rates, though, so please
fet me know if you intend to keep billing the rates cirrently in the contract pending resolution of this issue.

Also, the Y commussion approved new UNE rates in 12/81, and [ don't think we've received a new amendment @
veflecting those rates. Would you please prepare one, or re-send it if you've already sent it to me? Thanks.

Seat: Thnrsday, Aprll 1, 20{}1, ?.03 PM

To: 'prublno@z-tel.com’

21 Allen-Flood, Lynn

Subject; TN/Interconnection Apreement/BeilSouth and Z-Tel

Peggy,
Per my voice mail, attached is the corrected rate sheets for Attachments 2, UNEs, and 3, Network Interconnection, for TN,
Z-Tal can elect to arnend their contract using these correct sheets reflecting the TN order OR Z-Tel can amend using those

sates in the original TN amendment, however, the swnature page will need to be edited to say these are updated rates and not
say theae are por the TN Ouder.

This peeds to be addressed because the F N TRA will not accept the amendment as originaity presented. Please let me know
H you have any questions.

Thanks,
Lyan

{.ynn Allen Flood
BeilSouth Telecommunications, inc.
Munagor-Tntereonnoctivn S vives

404-927-1376

<=4} 12002 TNAtt2UNERates.xis>> <<4[12002TNAt3Rates. xls>>




@ BELLSOUTH

BeliSouth Interconnection Services
A7T5 W Paarhtras Strast. NF | ynn Aften-Flanr

Room 34891 _ 404.827-1376
Allanta, Georgia 30375 FAX: {404} 520-7839

Sent Via Certified Mail and EMail

Juty 8, 2003

Mr. Michael B. Hazzard

Counsel to £-Tel Communications, IngG.
Tysons Corner, 8000 Towers Crescent Drive
Suite 1200

Vienna, Virginia 22182

Dear Mr. Hazzard:

This is in response to your e-mail dated May 186, 2003, that included an atlached e-mail from Peggy Rubino
dated April 29, 2002. Pursuant to your May 16, 2003 e-mail, Z-Tel Communications, Inc. is requesting to
receive retroactive rate treatment for Kentucky rates prior to April 18, 2003, the effective date of the Parties’
current interconnection agreement. As you know, the current interconnection agreement reflects the most
current Kentucky rates as a result of the Kentucky PSC Order dated December 18, 2001.

BaiiSoully's pulicy is not to apply 1ales ielioaclively gior o the effective date of the interconnection
agreement. Currently, and as of the effective date of the Parties’ interconnection agreement, Aprit 18,
2003, Z-Tel has the most recent Kentucky rates.

i you would like to discuss this further, please email me at lynn.allen-flood@belisouth.com or contact me
directly at 404-927-1376.

Sincerely,
Lynn Allen-Flaod
Marager — [nlerconneciivn Sesvices

Ce: Jerry Hendrix
Beth Shiroishi




